BOLTON BOARD OF FINANCE
SPECIAL MEETING
MARCH 30, 2023 - 7:15 P.M.
HYBRID MEETING VIA ZOOM WEBSITE PLATFORM &
TOWN OF BOLTON, 222 BOLTON CENTER RD, BOLTON
MINUTES

Board of Finance Members Present: Ross Lally — Chairman, Robert Munroe — Vice Chair,
Kristen Gourley, Mather Clarke, Ashley Phelan, Amanda Gordon, and Charles Danna Jr.

Board of Selectmen Members Present: Pam Sawyer — First Selectman
Board of Education Members Present: Rhea Klein, Christopher Davey, Susan Pike, and

Andrew Broneill
Staff Present: James Rupert — Town Administrator, Kristin Heckt — Superintendent, Jill Collins

— Chief Financial Officer, and Ashleigh Johnson — Board Clerk

1) Call to Order: R. Lally called this meeting to order at 7:15 PM.

2) Public Participation:

Denay Johnson explained she moved to Bolton for the school system and said she was
particularly interested due to the Elementary School World Language classes. She is hoping no
more cuts will be made to World Language, but also hoping there will not be any cuts to sports

and others, saying it could reduce growth in Bolton.

3) Approval of Minutes:
C. Danna MOVED to approve all of the minutes as presented. K. Gourley SECONDED.

C. Danna AMENDED this motion to go through each meeting minutes and approve separately.

a) March 16, 2023 Regular Meeting:

R. Munroe MOVED to approve the March 16, 2023 Regular Meeting minutes as
presented. C. Danna SECONDED. By roll call vote, PASSES 6:0:1.

b) March 21, 2023 Special Meeting:

R. Munroe MOVED to approve the March 21, 2023 Special Meeting minutes as
presented. A. Gordon SECONDED. By roll call vote, passes UNANIMOUSLY 7:0:0.



c) March 23, 2023 Special Meeting:

K. Gourley MOVED to approve the March 23, 2023 Special Meeting minutes as
presented. M. Clarke SECONDED. By roll call vote, passes UNANIMOUSLY 7:0:0.

4) New Business:

a) Discussion and possible action on BOS Resolution for Appropriation of
$100,000 from FY2022 surplus to Capital Reserve Fund for Grant Matches to go to
Town Meeting on April 18, 2023

J. Collins explained the need to bring this subject to the public for a vote at the next town
meeting. A. Gordon asked if this money can be used for other things or if it is only
allowed for the grant matches. J. Collins said it will be used for grant matches unless it is

taken back to a town meeting for approval.

K. Gourley MOVED to approve the BOS resolution for appropriation of $100,000 from
FY2022 surplus to Capital Reserve Fund for grant matches to go to Town Meeting on
April 18, 2023. C. Danna SECONDED. By roll call vote, passes UNANIMOUSLY 7:0:0.

b) Discussion and possible action on BOS Transfer of $60,000 from
Administration Professional Tech. Services line to Separation Fund to go on to

Town Meeting on April 18, 2023

R. Munroe MOVED to approve the BOS transfer of $60,000 from Administration
Professional Tech. Services line to Separation Fund to go on to Town Meeting on April
18, 2023. K. Gourley SECONDED. By roll call vote, passes UNANIMOUSLY 7:0:0.

5) Ongoing Business:
a) Discussion of FY2023 Budgets (expenditures & revenues):

J. Collins discussed FY2023 budget details with the Board. She explained that we are
doing well currently. She also explained that we should lower the motor vehicle

collection rate to 96 or 94% due to the motor vehicle mill rate cap.



K. Gourley asked if we should expect any curveballs. J. Collins suspects we will get what

we have expected to get.

J. Collins presented other town revenues and the Board deliberated each line item to go
over whether the amounts should increase, decrease, or keep the projected amounts the
same. After deliberations, R. Lally estimated that the adopted numbers of $21,682,525
increased approximately $250,000, but that doesn’t include possible surplus from BOS
or BOE.

K. Heckt announced that at the moment the BOE isn't in the position to commit any
monies with continued issues in Special Education, including legal fees. K. Gourley
asked for clarification as to whether the BOE is going to need funding from the BOF or if
they just are expecting to not be able to give back any monies. K. Heckt said they are
still figuring it out themselves, but they are hopeful that they won't require any monies

from BOF.

R. Lally and J. Collins said potential surplus could be available to use in FY24 from FY22
and FY23.

b) Discussion of FY2024 Budgets (expenditures & revenues):

R. Lally explained that fully funding the budget goes from 39.99 mills to 44.9 mills. If we
want to keep the mill rate the same there will be cuts needed, close to $1 million. The

surplus from FY23 isn’t included in the 44.9 mills estimate.

C. Danna MOVED to adopt the budget as presented with no increases or decreases. R.
Munroe SECONDED.

C. Danna began discussion by stating he doesn'’t believe we should be decreasing the
budget simply because it would be short changing the community. He stated that he has
heard the budgets proposed and he believes they are fair asks for this economy.
Explaining how we shouldn’t cut the budget when we have so much support for this
budget this year, and he believes we should let this go to referendum and let people
vote. R. Munroe does not believe the people of Bolton will vote for this increase in the
mill rate. He stated we also should be careful with our wording as far as saying cuts
versus reductions, since there will more likely be reductions, but that sometimes does
lead to cuts. K. Gourley said we need to start thinking about how reductions do mean

cuts. A. Gordon explained that neither BOE nor BOS are requesting new items on the



budget, the raise in the budgets are to keep things going and the increase in the cost of
living and the union contract costs. With this, any reduction would result in cuts to

services.

R. Munroe states he isn't ready to put the full budget forward without getting more
feedback from the BOS and BOE. R. Lally suggested waiting and deciding at a later

meeting once we receive more information.

C. Danna WITHDREW his motion to adopt the budget as presented with no increases or

decreases.

c) Discussion on Public Communication/Outreach:

The Board discussed changes to the budget documents to make everything more

simplified for voters.

d) FY2024 Budget Calendar:

A. Gordon MOVED to cancel the Special Meeting on April 4, 2023. K. Gourley
SECONDED. By roll call vote, passes UNANIMOUSLY 7:0:0.

6) Adjournment: R. Lally adjourned this meeting at 9:40 PM.

Next Meetings:
April 4, 2023 - Special Meeting (THIS IS A TUESDAY) (if necessary) - CANCELLED

April 6, 2023 - Special Meeting (if necessary)

Respectfully submitted by Ashleigh N. Johnson, Board Clerk
-\%/e//yﬁ gf/j %Am’aﬂ«

PLEASE SEE THE MINUTES OF SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS FOR THE APPROVAL OF
THESE MINUTES AND ANY CORRECTIONS HERETO.



SEE ATTACHMENTS UNDER SEPARATE COVER.



BOLTON BOARD OF FINANCE
SPECIAL MEETING
APRIL 6, 2023 - 7:15 P.M.
HYBRID MEETING VIA ZOOM WEBSITE PLATFORM &
TOWN OF BOLTON, 222 BOLTON CENTER RD, BOLTON
MINUTES

Board of Finance Members Present: Ross Lally — Chairman, Robert Munroe — Vice Chair,
Kristen Gourley, Mather Clarke, Ashley Phelan, Amanda Gordon, and Charles Danna Jr.
Board of Education Members Present: Susan Pike & Scott Rich

Staff Present: James Rupert — Town Administrator, Kristin Heckt — Superintendent, Jill Collins
— Chief Financial Officer, and Ashleigh Johnson — Board Clerk

1) Call to Order: R. Lally called this meeting to order at 7:15 PM.

2) Public Participation: Patrick Kelly says our budget is not easily accessible unlike
surrounding towns and would like to see line items, etc. for the proposed budget. He wants to
know where the money is going. K. Heckt said BOE budget is on the BOE website. P. Kelly
stated that he would like for everything to be on the same website so it's easily accessible. J.

Rupert said this is a great suggestion and he will make sure it is put on the website however

possible.

3) Consider and possibly act on: Resolutions to go to Town Meeting on April 18, 2023:

C. Danna MOVED to approve the resolution: “Resolved that the Town of Bolton hereby
approves the allocation of $100,000 from FY2022 surplus funds within the General Fund to the
Capital Reserve account to be used for grant matches for capital projects”. R. Munroe

SECONDED. The Board agrees this is a good investment for the town. By roll call vote, passes
UNANIMOUSLY 7:0:0.

4) Ongoing Business:
a) Discussion of FY2023 Budgets (expenditures & revenues):

J. Collins presented the budget numbers thus far and what she believes we could expect

for each line item. The Board discussed what they are estimating to receive in revenues.



K. Gourley WITHDREW motion to transfer numbers from FY23 to FY24.

K. Gourley MOVED to approve amendments to FY24 budget numbers. A. Gordon
SECONDED. By roll call vote, passes UNANIMOUSLY 7:0:0.

R. Munroe MOVED to approve the reduction of the BOE budget by $92,910. K. Gourley
SECONDED. By roll call vote, passes UNANIMOUSLY 7:0:0.

A. Gordon MOVED to accept the BOE budget and BOS budget and contingency fund. C.
Danna SECONDED. By roll call vote, passes UNANIMOUSLY 7:0:0.

c) Discussion on Public Communication/Outreach:

A. Gordon and A. Phelan made suggestions for the public communication/outreach for
everyone to consider. The Board shared ideas on what to remove and what to add to
and change in these presentations. A. Gordon asked if BOS had what they would cut to
include in the presentation like BOS presentation had, if cuts were necessary. J. Rupert
said BOS is not willing to provide this information and that it's difficult to say what would

be cut without an actual number, but it would probably be from services and personnel.

d) FY2024 Budget calendar:

R. Lally said our next meeting is on the 18" of April. K. Gourley reminded everyone that
K. Heckt and herself will not be at the public hearing on the 25" of April.

5) Adjournment: R. Lally adjourned this meeting at 10:15 PM.

Next Meetings:
April 18, 2023 — Special Meeting (THIS IS A TUESDAY) (if necessary)

April 20, 2023 — Regular Meeting

Respectfully submitted by Ashleigh N. Johnson, Board Clerk

%/eyﬁ 9 W %f%ﬂrj(w



Report Commentary
FY2022

As of March 31, 2022, we have expended 63% of the appropriated budget or $9,383,164 and in 2021,
we expended 64%. We are currently projecting expenditures of $14,746,414 which is an under
expenditure of $122,500. This is a decrease of $77,500 from the prior month under expenditure
projection. The BOE at their March 24, 2022 special meeting reduced the BOE’s commitment of
$140,000 towards the FY23 budget down to $50,000. The decrease in the committed balance is to
cover projected student support service costs. The revised under expenditure is $72,500 net of this
budget commitment and approved budget transfers.

Student Support Services: $98,443 increase to cover projected known & pending outplacements and
legal fees for due process hearing.

Administration, Support, & Central Services: $643 decrease due to cyber insurance under expenditure.

Operations & Transportation: $50,700 increase due to transfer in from Benefits.

The BOE approved a transfer of $35,000 from Benefits to Operation on March 10" as follows:
$25,000 to cover approximately 25% of cost to replace failing blinds in the district.
$10,000 to provide BHS additional funds to repair bleachers and refinish gym floor.

Emergency transfer: -
$15,700 Emergency transfer to cover BHS septic repairs phase 1 and 2.

Salaries/Wages & Employee Benefits: $71,000 decrease as a result of $50,700 transfer out to fund to
Operations and $20,300 revised projection on new hires, life events changes, and unfilled positions.

Transfers:
The BOE approved all transfers presented at their April 7, 2022 meeting.

Transfers over $10,000:
Emergency transfer:
$15,700 Emergency transfer to cover BHS septic repairs phase 1 and 2.

Attachments:
e Budget status - FY2022
e BOE Transfers Listing — February
e Memo to BOF 4-8-22 - Transfer of Funds over $10,000

Factors That May Impact the Budget
1. Future possible/probable increased expenditures in special education such as educational
programming changes required by students’ Individual Educational Plans (IEP) including the

possibility of future outplacements.

2. The Excess Cost Reimbursement threshold won’t be known until sometime in November. The
preliminary percentage to be reimbursed by the state is not released until late February and may still be
revised in late May. These percentages are based on the special education excess cost report by all
districts to the state in December and March of every year. Based on current IEP needs we will not
receive any reimbursement for the current year.




3. Significant increase/decrease in the cost and usage of energy, tuition and transportation rates, and
other professional services. In addition, the current year presents significant cost increases in general
due to the market/economy’s overall issues related supply chain, staffing, and demand higher than

supply.
4. Contractual payouts for benefits on retirements or resignation of unused earned time.

5. Long term substitute coverage for maternities and sickness.



ceoe/sy

bIL 2202/S/Y Xs|x" e\ - smejs 196png 304 ZzZAd 8

0 0 8E€9'ESE %0L £58'8tT 8E9'ESE £9L'TS TL8'T0E SEE'TYE |eioiqns
Buns J3jsuell 308 Yoiew 335 008 0 00£'T9 %8L 6vL LY 00€'T9 008 00509 76578 016 / 00ZE SR
BuRsI] J9ysuel] 308 Yose 9as 0 0 THS'bE %58 892’6 ws've 0 WS'pE £20°LT Obb / 022e 493uR) eIpay Alelqn
0 0 £bE'ST %00T £bE'ST £bE'ST 0 £bE'ST €LL'ST 009 / 0001 uogesnp3 buinunuod
Bunsr Jajsues] 308 Youew 295 0 0 90121 %Y ZET's 901'2T 0 9012t »19'y 09€ / 0001 uoneanp3 Abojouyda
6unsr Jajsuel| 308 Yoie 335 0 0 101's2 %b9 62091 101'se £2v's 8/9'91 008'9T 0S€ / 000T 2Isniy
Bunsi Jaysuesl 30g yasew 335 6EV'E ] 68b'CT %08 7879 68b'CT 6EV'E 0506 0896 0z€ / 000T 2UBIRS IBWNsuo) g Ajiwey
Bunsiy Jajsues) 308 youew aas  (£85°T) 0 (1744 %007 0/t (1Vi4 (€85'1) €58'T 6bT 0T€ / 000T uoneanp3 ssauisng
0 0 0 %0 0 0 0 0 0 00¢g / 000T uonedNp3 [BUOREIOA
Bunsr Jajsues] 308 Youew 95 (19€) 0 18891 %26 €45'ST 18897 150°L 0€8’6 Ty 06T / 0001 S3IpnIS [e1D0S
Buns(] JasuesL 308 YaLel 295 ShT 0 1L1°9 %St S8/t 1L1'9 799'C 60S’E ¥86°L 08T / 0001 uonesnp3 [eaisAud B yieaH
6upsIT JaJsuBLL 308 YdJRl 995 0 0 088’61 %SL 086'v1 088'6T 9'C 6ET'LT 8992 04T / 0001 UaPS
Bunsi Jajsuel) 308 Yosel 295 (s2) 0 6801 %29 bIL'9 6+80T (v58's) €091 THS'bT 09T / 000T sonewsyiejy
Bunsn Jajsuetl 308 Yrewsas  (2£9°7) 0 €85'TT %00T €85'TT €85'TT (095'2) EHT'bT 9ES'ET 0¥T / 0001 uomanysur J33ndwio)
Bunsi Jajsuel) 309 Yo @5 (2s9) 0 780°s %LL 768'€ 780°s (2s9) veL's TIT'bT 021 / 000T abenbue ppom
bunsr Jajsueil 308 YaJe 235 19 0 586'6T %56 8S6'8T S86°61 19 v6'6T S69'6T 0TT / 0001 syy abenbueq ysiibug
6unsn Jajsuel] 309 Yaiep 895 (00s) 0 12001 %E8 £6€'8 1£0°01 (00s) 1£5'0T 07’01 S0T / 0001 uy
0 0 ¥86'16 %08 S06'St +86'16 8€8'/€ 9bT'bS S29'TIT 00T / 000T ABojouyda [euoiannsuy
NOILONMYISNI uvino3d

siajsues] /sabuey) ‘Toud yauow -/+ Souejes  zzoz-1coc papuadx3 Tc/1e]e TTOT-TT0T sidjsuell  TZOZ-1C0C TZ0Z-0Z0Z weibold/

Yyouep Jouad wouy 396png sainjipuadxg % pepuadx3y 396png /rsnlpy 396png saanjipuadxy  uopung

(129p)dur | paafold payafold ala alA P3siAay 196png panoaddy paupny

STUNLIANIAXI AN YVIA VIWHO40¥d ANV SNLVLS 139and ATHLNOW
yosep ISNLVLS 13oang NOLLYDNA3 40 auvod



ceoe/sy

/T 2202/S/¥ Xsix'Jel\ - smeys 196png 309 zZAd 8

(ev9) £v9 Z0£'S89 %95 826'98€ 56’589 SSS'T 06£'v89 LSO0’ETS 1e303qns

Bunsi Jajsuel) 308 Yd.el 935 0 0 686'8HC %ES 618'TET 686'8bC 000’8 686'0bC 8bb'SST lep / 085 Juswiabeuel swajshs

0 0 796'18 %LS G969 796'18 (£60'v) 65098 See'sy 000 / 0TS SDIIAISS |edsly

0 0 €9T'bL %LS LT €9T'vL (8r€D) T15'9L 602’19 e / 0THT uonensiuiwpy Bulping

s2InyIpuadxaJapun aueINsu] (€v9) €b9 620'8bT %2L 6£4'90T T/9'8bT 0 TL9'8bT CES'EET 1B / 0g€T @duelnsuy jooyds

0 0 965°0TT %Eb £00'Lt 965011 0 965°0TT bSS'L6 000 / 0z€e uonensiuiwpy [enua)

0 0 £95'T %95 181'2T £95'12 0 £95'TC 886'SC 00T / 0122 uonenjeA3 g “idwy weiboid

SIDIAYIS TVUINT Td0ddNS 'NOILVUISINING

EVY'86 (£vv'86) 68L'L8Y %Tb £0865T 9VE'68E (94¥'sT) zz8'vor 895'69¢ jueln 350D SSAIXT JO 32N - [e303qNS
40 PIOYsaiLy 3500 ssadX _um%umm.mmw
9)e3s Jus.Lnd ay) bujpazdxe
SJUSpN}S OU e I3y ARUaLIND
“juswasinquiial ucm._m 1500

ss30x Aue burpafoud jou ase 3 0 0 0 V/N 0 0 068'TS (068'15) (595°22) uel9 5150) 5530%3

£bb'86 (£vb'86) 68.'/8V %TY £08'65T 9b€'68¢ (99£'£9) 214'95k €ET'88E [23039nS

bunsr Jajsuel) 308 Youew 9s 0 6946 €T0'TT %ES €T0'TT 78’0 0 78L'0t 0Z6'T 0Tz / 0042 Q3dS AS3 - uofeyodsuel)

6unsn saysues) 308 yrew 395 (000°82) 0 00v'29 %bT 00£'vT 0029 (9sv'ew) 9/8'50T 010°0€ 002 / 0042 @3dS AS - uoneyodsuel)

0 0 pIE %0 0 pIE 0 1413 0 002 / 0S1¢ abenbue g buiesy ‘yosads

0 0 bSS'T %02 L1S ¥SS'T 0 $SS'T 9Sb'T 002 / Ob1C S92IAI9S [ed1BojoydAsd

0 0 0z6's %Eb 0S5'C 0Z6's 0 0Z6's L62'T 000 / 0ETZ [e31p3jy g Buisiny

0 0 26€'s %6 0S6't T6€'s 0 T6E'S L'y 0Ev / 0212 soueping

0 0 Sbi %0 Shi 0 Shb 0 000 / 0112 oM [eldos

0 0 008's %0 0 008'c 0 008’c 86€ JeA / 000T  UOIDNIISUT PUNOGIWOH g [RHOINL

Bunsr Jajsuell 308 YaJeW 935 0 L2T'p1 1958 %8E 195'8 88/'tC 0 88/'tC S50'1C 012 / 0001 uoneonpg |eads AS3
*bunsiy Jaysues)
308 Yasep 995 / *Buneay ssasosd
anp pue syuawade|dino papafold

MBU 190 0) uopdafoud aseadu]  EHH9ZT (8eb'zer) 68€°/£8€ %bb 18211 15692 (068°c2) 198882 692'92€ 00z / 000T uonedsnp3 |eads

S30IAY3S 1d0ddNS INIANLS

siajsuel] [sabueyd Toud yauow -7+ Sduejeg  ¢coz-1coc papuadx3 ze/iele 7202-120C sidjsuell  ZTOZ-TCOC TZ0Z-020Z  weiboid/
yosepw Joud wouy 196png sainyipuadxy % papuadx3z 3°6png /"¥snlpy 3°6png sainjipuadxy  uoppung
(00p)dur pajrsfold paafoid aia aia pasinay 396png panosddy paupny
SIUNLIANIAXI ANI YVIA YWHO0Ud ANV SNLYLS 139dNd ATHLNOW
yosep !SNLVLS 139ang

NOLLYDN@3 40 qyvosd



zeoesy

YI€ 2202/G/¥ Xs|xX 1B - snjels 39bpng 309 zzZAd 8

00S'ZZ  :3ONVIVE G3103r0yud A3ISIAIY
(000°0s)  :(zz/ve/€ pasiaRa) 396png £20ZA4 PJEMO] JUSWIWWOY S,308
00S‘zzT 308 IDNVIVE @3103roud
0 :(mojaq 29s) paisanbay siajsues)
*saln)Ipuadxa J1aA0 336pnq e sya|a1 sjunowe (sanebau) pue sainjipuadxa Japun 396pnq e P3YaI [jIM SIUNOWE SANISOH :92ue|eq 396pnq payaloid.,
‘uonduny 8Y3 yIm pajernosse swesboud sjdinw/snoLea aie alay) =Jep
%Y9 <=9 8injipuadx3 aanesedwo) TZOZAL {SILON MIVIWIDIL
00SZL 00S‘2CT YIV'OvL'vT %€E9 Y9T'E8E’6 ¥16'898'VT 0 Y16'898'YT  COP'SYS'ET 139andg NO1LVONG3 1V.LOL
(000'12) 00£‘0zz €1£'s€0'CT %b9 £40'Lv8'L £10°95¢22T (zot'tb1) SLTL6E'TT b T1€9'TT S1I43IN39 33A0TdWI/SANUVIVS
00’05 0 TL6'E8T'T %E9 PES'OVL TL6'EBT'T 9TE’€0T 9590801 100'¥86 NOILVIMOdSNVYL/SNOILVY¥IdO
(€v9) €v9 20£'589 %95 826'98¢ Sb6'589 §SS'T 06£'v89 £50'€es SADIAYIS TVHLNID/LH0ddNS/NIWAY
Ebb'86 (eb+'86) 68L'(8Y %It €08'65T 9be'68¢ (9£v'sT) 8'vop 89569¢ SIDIAMIS LI0ddNS LNIANLS
0 0 8£9'c5E %0L £S8'8vT 8€9'€SE L9L'1S 1£8'T0¢ SEE'THE NOLLONYLSNI ¥VINOIY
WVHS0Ud T1IV 40 AGVIIW

(o00't2) 00€’02T ETL'SE0'TT %9 E€V0'LY8L €T0°95Z'CT  (Z9T'1HT) SLT'L6E'TT  TYY'IE9'TT lejoagns

mc_umu._ Jajsuel] 304 yaiep

395 / *sabueyd Jyauaq JuaA 3y
pue ‘any mau ‘suopisod pajiyun  (000°€Z) 00£20T YOT'Lbb'T %TL 9TE'£08'T vOv'6b5'T (0s2's6) $ST'SH9°C LT2'S6b'T JeA / 04S2 S)ijausg [puuosIad

bunsi7 J9ysuel) 309

yately 935 / “sbuiaes any mau
pue spuadns % uonisod pajiyun  (000°8%) 000'8TT 609'885'6 %29 £2L'6€0"9 609'90L'6 (zrv'sy) 120'25L'6 vIT'9eT's e / dep sabem g souejes
00£°0S 0 TL6'EBT'T %E9 YES'OVL ZL6'E8T'T 9TE'E0T 959°080°tT T00'v86 |ejoiqns
0 0 1/2'T65 %L9 bL6'v6E 1£2'265 9/b'ST §6£'94S bS8‘zes JeA / 0042 uoneyodsuel |
bunsr Jaysuell 308 Yolel 335 00£'0S 0 104165 %8S 095'SbE T0L'T6S 0v8'/8 198°€0S LPT'T9b 000 / 0092 adueudjulely R suoneiadp
NOILVIYOdSNVYL '8 SNOILVYIdO

siajsuel] [sabueyd foxdyyuow -7+ sdueleg  ¢zoz-1coc papuadx3 wziele 720Z-120T SidJsuell  ZzoT-1T0C TZ0T-0Z0Z weiboig/
yosep Joud wouy 3e6png sainypuadxy % papuadxz 196png /"3snlpy 196png saimjpuadx3y  uomnpuny
(oop)ur | paypafoid payaloid alA alA pasinay 196png panoiddy paypny
STUNLIANIdXI AN YVIA VWHOH0Uud ANV SNLVLS 139adNg ATHLNOW
yoaep ISNLVLS 13oang

NOLLYDNQ@3 40 auvosd



zeozisy

YI¥ 2202/S/Y XsIX e\ - sniejs jobpng 3049 zzZAd 8

00L'ST 00L'ST HI0A
Jutey pue "doy Yoo -uoN| 00L°S1 douTuUdUICA 29 SuonerddQ
syyauag| 00LST S)Jauag [UU0SIDg

wd) Ui oL, junoury way] durg woay| junowry Jodpng

*T @seyd ui auop Apeasje asoyj 03 uonippe ui siiedas leuonippe a)ew o3 sbuipuly z aseyd Jo 3|nsa. e se papasu aq Aew Jajsuer; jeuonippy
*splay bujyoes] jo buiddew pue uonyebisanul Z aseyd g sijedal T aseyd :siieday ondas SHY 19A02 o)

1000°0T$ 4910 J9jsuel] [ejuswpedaplajur Adusbiawg 30 juawadUNoUUyY

3UON _ :(000°0T$ 1on0 siaysuel) 396png) AIVINOIY IVAOUddY

sigjsues] [sabueyd “foid ypuow -7+ 35uejeg  ¢zoz-Tz0C papuadx3 Tz/ie/e TToT-1T0T Siojsues) 2T0T-120T TZ0Z-0T0Z  wesboid/
yoiew Joud wouy 196png saJnjipuadxg % papuadxz 39bpng /"snlpy 19bpng sainypuadxy uoipung
(09p)ur | payafoid payafoig alA alA pasiaay 196png panoiddy paypny

STUNLIANIJXI AN YVIA YWHO40Ud ANV SNLVLS 139and ATHLNOW
Yaiep ‘SNLVLS 135ang NOILLYONA3 40 auvosd




BOE TRANSFER LISTING - March

[ FUNCTION / PGM FROM TO ACCOUNT AMOUNT |
Reclass: To cover shortfall in electrical supplies, actual in higher than estimate.
2600/ 0 BCS Electricity (515.38)
2600/ 0 BHS Operation and Maint. Supplies $15.38
Reclass: BHS To cover replacement tool expenses.
1000 / 360 BHS Non-Tech Rep. and Maint. ($500.00)
1000 / 360 BHS Online Subscription Services ($500.00)
1000 / 360 BHS Software (516.00)
1000 / 360 BHS Instructional Supplies $16.00
1000 / 360 BHS Instructional Supplies $500.00
1000 / 360 BHS Instructional Supplies $500.00
Reclass: To cover shortfall in BHS Propane account.
2600/ 0 BHS Purchased Property Services ($1,260.00)
2600/ 0 BHS Propane $1,260.00
Reclass: To cover instructional supply order
1000 / 160 BHS Online Subscription Services ($300.00)
1000 / 160 BHS Instructional Supplies $300.00

reimbursement offset to the budget.

Reclass: To reallocated Sped budget accounts and realign to current actual outplacements and record no excess cost

1000 / 200 BPS Tuition To Ed Agencies (5165,155.00)
2700 / 200 BPS Student Transport-SpEd Out Of Town (528,000.00)
1000 / 200 BPS Tuition To Other Districts $35,000.00
1000 / 200 BPS Tuition To Private Schools $56,265.00
2100 / 200 BPS Out of District SY Pupil Services $50,000.00
1000 / 200 BPS ECG-Tuition To Ed Agencies $51,890.00

bleacher repairs and gym floor refinish. [BOE approved 3/10/22]

Transfer $35K from Benefits to Operations: 25K replace failing blinds and 10K provide additional funds for BHS

1000 / 200 BCS Health Insurance ($35,000.00)

2600/ 0 BHS Non-Tech Rep. and Maint. $10,000.00

2600/ 0 BHS Furniture and Fixtures $10,000.00

2600/ 0 BCS Furniture and Fixtures $15,000.00
Reclass: To cover special education tests at the BCS.

1000 / 200 BHS Instructional Supplies ($635.00)

1000 / 200 BCS Tests $635.00

8 FY22 BOE Transfers Mar.xlsx 4/5/2022 1/4



Reclass: To cover price increase for BCS ACs rental in May/June.
2600/ 0 BCS Electricity (5195.00)
2600/ 0 BCS Rental Of Equipment And Vehicles $195.00

Reclass: To cover PDQ Deploy software program shortfall. ‘
2580/ 0 BPS Technology Supplies (56.57)
2580/ 0 BPS Software $6.57

Reclass: To cover Science textbook: Environment: The Science Behind the Stories AP Edition, Test Prep Workbook for
AP & Modified Mastering Environmental.

1000 / 170 BHS Instructional Supplies ($3,388.71)
1000 / 170 BHS Non-Tech Rep. and Maint. (5170.30)
1000 / 170 BHS Online Subscription Services (5150.36)
1000 / 170 BHS Textbooks $3,709.37

Reclass: To purchase additional library books.
2220 / 440 BCS Online Subscription Services ($742.07)
2220 / 440 BCS Library Books $742.07

Reclass: To purchase additional Science instructional supply needs.

1000 / 170 BHS Non-Tech Rep. and Maint. (5379.70)
1000 / 170 BHS Dues & Fees ($75.00)
1000 / 170 BHS Instructional Supplies $454.70

Transfer from Social Studies to English Language Arts to cover shortfalls.

1000 / 190 BHS Textbooks (561.06)
1000 / 110 BHS Textbooks ' $11.06
1000 / 110 BHS Dues & Fees $50.00

Transfer from Art, Foreign Language, and Social Studies to PE/Health to cover new teacher supply request.

1000 / 120 BHS Online Subscription Services (5651.80)
1000 / 105 BHS Online Subscription Services ($500.00)
1000 / 190 BHS Textbooks ($300.00)
1000 / 180 BHS Instructional Supplies $1,451.80

Reclass: To cover performance masks for band.
1000 / 350 BHS Professional Services (5270.00)
1000 / 350 BHS Instructional Supplies $270.00

Reclass: To cover cost of BCS gym floor screen clean & apply 2 coates of water base finish.
2600/ 0 BCS Electricity ($3,800.00)
2600/ 0O BCS Non-Tech Rep. and Maint. $3,800.00

8 FY22 BOE Transfers Mar.xlsx 4/5/2022 2/4




Reclass: Transfer to Library Books to purchase award winning books and collection development and clear negative
balances on other suplies and dues & fees.

2220 / 440 BHS Online Subscription Services (5909.52)
2220 / 440 BHS Periodicals ($322.00)
2220 / 440 BHS Dues & Fees $1.00
2220 / 440 BHS Other Supplies $4.70
2220 / 440 BHS Library Books $1,225.82

Reclass: To purchase athletic supplies and cover projected travel for athletic director.

3200 / 910 BHS Coaching Clinics ($1,000.00)
3200 / 910 BHS Athletic Trainer Supplies (539.39)
3200 / 910 BHS Travel Expense $200.00
3200 / 910 BHS Athletic Supplies $839.39

Reclass: Additional funds to cover FCS grocery store trips.
1000 / 320 BHS Non-Tech Rep. and Maint. (563.00)
1000 / 320 BHS Travel Expense $63.00

Reclass: To purchase Math classroom instructional supplies.

1000 / 160 BHS Online Subscription Services (5159.00)
1000 / 160 BHS Dues & Fees ($101.00)
1000 / 160 BHS Instructional Supplies $260.00

Reclass: To cover Music purchase for AKG Pro Audio K240 STUDIO Over-Ear, Semi-Open, Professional Studio

Headphones.
1000 / 350 BHS Online Subscription Services (5453.01)
1000 / 350 BHS Instructional Supplies $453.01

Emergency transfer to cover BHS Septic inspection, pumping, and phase 1 repairs as of 3/23/22.
1000 / 110 BHS Health Insurance ($9,700.00)
2600/ 0O BHS Non-Tech Rep. and Maint. $9,700.00

Emergency transfer for BHS Septic phase 2 estimate to inspect, locate, record & diagram leaching system beyond
repairs made in Phase 1 (est cost 5,000-6000).
1000 / 110 BHS Health Insurance ($6,000.00)
2600/ 0 BHS Non-Tech Rep. and Maint. $6,000.00

Reclass: To purchase Social Studies instructional supplies

1000 / 190 BHS Textbooks (5216.88)
1000 / 190 BHS Periodicals - ($75.71)
1000 / 190 BHS Dues & Fees (512.00)
1000 / 190 BHS Instructional Supplies $304.59

Reclass: To purchase Physical Ed instructional supplies for new teacher.
1000 / 180 BHS Dues & Fees (5110.00)
1000 / 180 BHS Instructional Supplies $110.00

8 FY22 BOE Transfers Mar.xlsx 4/5/2022 3/4



Reclass: To purchase Arts instructional supplies.
1000 / 105 BHS Art Dues & Fees (58.11)
1000 / 105 BHS Instructional Supplies $8.11
Transfer from Business to Athletic Supplies to purchase athletic supplies and pitching machine.
310/ 1000 BHS Online Subscription Services ($800.00)
910 / 3200 BHS Athletic Supplies $800.00
Transfer from Computer Instruction, Math, and Business to FCS to purchase Convection Oven.
160 / 1000 BHS Instructional Supplies (524.88)
310/ 1000 BHS Instructional Supplies ($9.70)
320 / 1000 BHS Instructional Supplies $3,439.08
140 / 1000 BHS Online Subscription Services (52,631.50)
310 / 1000 BHS Online Subscription Services ($690.00)
310 / 1000 BHS Periodicals (5$83.00)

8 FY22 BOE Transfers Mar.xlsx 4/5/2022 4/4



Memorandum

*

TO:

FR:

DT:

CC:

Bolton Board of Finance

Kristin B. Heckt
Superintendent of Schools

April 8, 2022
Transfer of Funds over $10,000

Bolton Board of Education

The Bolton Board of Education approved the following emergency transfer over $10,000 at their meeting on
April 7, 2022.

1. $15,700 from Benefits to Operations to cover phases 1 and 2 of the BHS septic repair. These phases
included the investigation and mapping of the leaching fields.

Please note it is likely there will be further transfers needed to address the findings and needed repairs
determined in phase 2.



Report Commentary
FY2023

As of March 31, 2023, we have expended 65% of the appropriated budget or $9,841,403 and in 2022,
we expended 63%. We are currently projecting a budget expenditure of $15,116,410, which is an
under expenditure of $42,256. This is an expenditure increase of $37,930 from the prior month’s
estimate.

Changes from the prior month:
Student Support Services: $95,930 projected increase from prior month to reflect IEP changes and

legal projection for due process hearings.

Salaries/Wages & Employee Benefits: $88,000 projected decrease as a result of revised projections for
unpaid days, unfilled positions and stipends, no retirements, and tax savings.

Operations & Maintenance: $30,000 increase due to transfer of estimated CAPA shortfall of $30,000
for BCS Fire Curtains from Benefits to Operations. BOE approved at their 3/9/23 meeting.

Transfers: The BOE approved all transfers at their April 5, 2023 meeting.

Transfers over $10,000: BOE appfoved the BCS Fire Curtain transfer at their March 9, 2023 meeting.

Attachments:
e FY2023 Budget status - March
e [FY2022 Budget status - March
e Memo to BOF - None

Factors That May Impact the Budget
1. Future possible/probable increased expenditures in special education such as educational
programming changes required by students’ Individual Educational Plans (IEP) including the

possibility of future outplacements.

2. Beginning in FY23, the Excess Cost Grant reimbursement was modified to a tiered funding
structure. If not fully funded, then all costs in excess of 4.5X the prior year’s net current expenditure
per pupil threshold would be reimbursed based on the following tiers based on town ranking: 76.25%
(ranked 150 to 169) 73% (ranked 59-149) 70% (ranked 1-58). Currently we are projecting that Bolton
will fall in the 73% based the 2023 & 2024 state ranking of 102 and 98, respectively.

The Excess Cost Reimbursement threshold published by the state initially sometime in November and
updated for audited figures during the year. Payments are made in February and May based on the
threshold.

3. Significant increase/decrease in the cost and usage of energy, tuition and transportation rates, and
other professional services. In addition, there continues to be significant cost increases in general due
to the market/economy’s overall issues related supply chain, staffing, and demand higher than supply.

4. Contractual payouts for benefits on retirements or resignation of unused earned time.

5. Substitute/long term substitute coverage.

8 FY23 BOE Budget Status to BOF - Mar.docx




€coziviy

€/1 Wd 229 £202/v/t XsIX'(paioncoey) Jew - sniels 196png 309 £2ZAd 8

(0) 0 ETIS'ETE %IL SEP'ETT EIS'EIE £S2'8 9SZ's0E 90g'LgE lejolqns
o0 0 00519 %0L 090'ch 00S'T9 0 00519 98£'95 016 / 00Z¢ SonR|yIY
Bunsr 4aysues) 106png 395 0 0 120°0p %88 811'se 1£0'0b 0 1£0°0F 165€€ obb / 0ZZT 123us) eipajy Aeiqr
0 0 9€E'ST %00T 9€€’ST 9€€'ST 0 9g€’ST £bE'ST 009 / 000T uonesnp3 buinunuod
0 0 660°ET %89 9b8'8 660'ET 0 660°ET 187’6 09¢€ / 0001 uoneanp3 Abojouyda
bunsry sajsuel) 1p6png 395 0 0 29591 %89 9711 29591 (74 L18'ST £88cT 0S€E / 0001 RIS
6upsp s9ysuel) 196png 335 485 0 L£9'6 %cL L16'9 L£9'6 £8S 050’6 78021 0ze / 0001 9JUANS JaWNSUOD 7 Ajied
0 0 8eb'E %66 STH'E 8eb'E 0 8EH'E 042 0T£ /0001 uopesnp3 ssauisng
0 0 0 %0 0 0 0 0 0 00€ / 000T uoiednp3 |euoljeson
bunsy] s9ysuel) 396png 25 6947 0 £b5'6 %€9 2€0'9 €456 692'C bLL'9 98891 06T / 000T S9IpMs [e1os
6bunsi 19jsuei| 196png s9s {74 0 €097 %E6 91T €092 83T Sbb'T SLT'S 08T / 000T uoneanp3 [eaisAud B uiesH
bunsn Jajsues) 396png 995 (0S5°T) 0 S89'CT %LS €LTL S89'¢T (Sv6'1) 0£9'p1 025'91 04T / 000T 20UBPS
0 0 STH'L2 %66 €L7'12 STH'/T ¥eL't 169'v2 98’01 09T / 000T Sofjewsyien
0 0 590'bT %LL £98'0T 590bT 0 S90'bT £85'TT 0T / 000T uoipnisuf Jsndwo)d
0 0 veL's %86 £29's vel's 0 veL's 650'S 021 / 0001 abenbueq pom
bunsp sajsues ebpng vas  (871°7) 0 968/t %6 822'92 968'LT 950'c 0b8've 1€L'61 0TT / 000T sWy abenbue ysijbug
Bunsp Jajsuel) 1a6png sas #9I 0 06v'6 %99 bbz'o 06t'6 $9T 9ze's 161’6 SOT / 000T My
0 0 0Sb'bh %L1 ST§'L 0St'bb 0 0SH'bb 125’16 00T / 000T ABojouyda] [euoioniisug
NOLLONYULISNI IVINOIA

siajsuely /sabueyd — 7oid yjuowr -]+ 3duejeg £702-TT0T papuadx3y €z/1e/e WNcN-NNoN Si3jsuel| €202-TToc €TOZ-TZ0Z weiboid/

yazepw J011d wouy 196png 396png % papuadx3z 39bpng /snlpy 196png sainjipuadx3g uopdung

(wap)isur  \,paypafoid panoiddy aiA aia pasinay 196png panoiddy pajpneun

yaaep 'SNLVIS 13Dang 1395dN9 d3A0UddV S.NOILVONA3 40 ayvod



£zoeiviy

916'80L

%E9 VET' LY

€/2 Wd TZ:9 £202/¥/Y XsIx (pa1anooay) Jey - snjeis 1ebpng 3049 €2ZAd 8

9v6'80L

0 0 (£s28) €02°LTL Y£0'865 |e303qns
0 0 799'c9t %LS LES'6PT 799'€9¢ 0 79992 £25'92C 1eA / 085 Juswabeuely SWaisAs
0 0 SEE'ss Y%t ¥65'LE GEE'S8 0 See'ss T1S'€L 000 / 0152 S32IAIBS (IS
Bunsr Jajsues) 396png 935 0 0 LT¥'SL %99 SS/'6Y LT1b'SL (£52'¢) PL1'6L 598'29 Jep / 0Tbe uonensiuiwpy 6u
0 0 SHS'EST %E6 0LZ'epT SbSEST 0 ShG'EST +20'8bT lep / 0ggz aoueInsu] |00YdS
0 0 208°ETT %25 +26'8S T08'€TT 0 C08'ETT 509’89 000 / 0z€T uonensiuwpy [enus)
0 0 S81'L1 %L ¥50'8 S81'LT (00s'%) 589'1Z £05'81T 00T / 012C uonenjeay g idwy weiboig
NOLLVHUISININGY
0£6°56 (vL's6T) 180’919 %S0T LIBLEE LEE'0ZE (0) LEE'0TE 6TT'SLT jueln s3s0) SsadX3 JO I9N - [e303qNS
150D S590x3 0} JuawasInquiRy papafold 0 0ES'H9 (9£1's2) %15k (b+0'8%) (9v9'01) 0 (9v9'01) 0 juelD S)S0) S589%3
06656 (b22'095) (5T'169 %LTT 198's8¢ £86°0€€ (0) £86'0£€ 6TT'SLT |e303anS
0 (09v'1) 010'LT %601 010'4T 055'ST 0 0SS'ST €T0'TT 01z /0042 Q3dS AST - uopeyodsuel)
*sabueyd 431 3121 03 paseasu; uopdfoid 0568 (296'2) 798'bET %TET 69¢'vL 00695 0 00695 [4°) k4 002 / 0042 Q3dS AS - uonepodsued|
0 0 €45'T %SL 9/T'1 €45'7 Sov 891'T 0 002 / 0512 abenbuet g buieay ‘yosads
0 0 95£'c %69 9291 95£'2 (€64) 6b1'E 819 00Z / OvTT S90IM3S [B2160j0YIASd
0 0 964t %Sb $TS'e 96L'L 0 96L'L 8E0' 000/ 0£1Z |e2Ipay g BuisInN
0 0 0zs's %L6 LEE'S 0zs's 0 025's 0S6'v 0gy / 0212 oueping
0 0 06% %0 0 06% 0 06t 0 000 /0112 oM [eos
0 0 008's %0 0 008's 0 008'c 0 {eA /000T UONONISUT PUNOGIWOH B [ELOINL
0 0 68€'L1 %L8 90'sT 68€'LT 0 68€'LT 1958 012 / 000T uonesnp3 [epads AS3
bunsi Jajsuel) 3obpng s9s
/ *sbuneay ssadoid anp 1o} uordafoid |eba)
pue sabueyd 31 Palyas 0) aseasoul papalold 00078 (zs8'082) 194’005 %¢ZT £/8'L92 609°61¢ 88¢ 122'61C 9/4'81C 002 / 0001 uoneanp3 [epads
si3jsuei) /sabuei foid yauow -+ duejeg  £¢0z-z20C papuadx3 €C/TE/E €C0C-TZOC  SI9Jsuell  €70C-¢C0C  <C0C-T¢0C weiboig/
1w Jo1d woiy 196png 196png % papuadxz 196png ["snipy 196png sainjipuadxy uondunyg
(aplour  \, papaloid panoaddy alLA dlA pasinay 196png panoaddy pajipneun
yoaep 'SNLVLS 135ang 1395dN9 dIA0OUddV S.NOILVONA3 40 ayvod



€coeivly

€/€ Wd 22:9 £202/p/Y XSIX'(pa1anooay) e - snjeis 196png 309 €244 8

SuoN :(000°0T$ 42A0 siajsuel) 36png) AIVINDIY TYAOUAAY

952z 3049 IDNVIVE @3103C0ud
0 {(mojaq 33s) paysanbay siaysues]
'sa1mipuadxa 190 196png e syda|yad syunowe (sAnebau) pue S2.IN)Ipuadxa Japun 336pnq B 103|431 [|IM SIUNOLWIR SARISO :2due|eq 396pnq paydafoid.,
“uoiduUNy 3y YIm pajeldosse swieibold sjdnjnuw/snoLiea ale asay) =Jep
%E9 <=% 2.mipuadx3 sAesedwo) zz0zAd !SILON XUVIWIDLL
0£6°2E 95Tty OTY'9TT'ST %S9 €0L'TIPB'6 999'8ST'ST 0 999'8ST'ST  SPI'sveT'vT 139dnd NOILVONG3 1VIOL
(000°88) 000'8€E 8E6'THETT %b9 L1€'920'8 8£6'6£9'C1 (000’0g) 8€6'60£'CT LLO'TEB'TT SLI43IN39 3IA0TdWI/SATIVIVS
0000¢ 0 TE6'SET'T %L9 T0£'95¢ TE6'SET'T 000°0€ TE6'S0T'T 609'102'T NOLLV1¥OdSNVY.L/SNOLLVYIdO
0 0 9b680L %E9 YET Lb 9b6'80L (£52'8) €0T'LTL ¥€0'865 SADIAYIS TVHLNID/LUO0ddNS/NIWAY
0£6°56 (bbL's62) 180'919 %S0T L18°L€E LEg'0TE (0) LEE'0TE 61T'SLT S3DIAY3S 1¥0ddNS INIANLS
) 0 €IS'ETE %TL SEV'ETT €IS'ETE (5T'8 952's0g 90€'LEE NOLLDNYLSNI ¥VINDIY
SWVU50Ud T1V 40 AYVWIWNS
(000°88) 000'8€EE 8E6'TVETT %9 L1E'9L0'8 8£6'6£9'zT  (000’0€) 8E6'60L'TT  LLO'TESTT |e103qns
bunsn
Jajsuet) 326png 33s / sbuines xey papalord  (000°0Z) 000'9€T LSL'Ev9'T %0, ££9'pS6'T £82'644'T (0o00’0g) £52'608'T L18'S0b'T  4eA [ 0ST S)yauag [pUU0SIad
*paAIDdBI
SJUaWRIR3I ou g ‘spuadns g sappuEIRA
Pajiyun ‘sAep predun woy sGuies payaford  (000°89) 000202 1£7'869'6 %29 6£9'1T1'9 181°006'6 0 181°006'6 09¢'szy'6 deA / Jep sabe g soliejes
S1I43IN3E 3IA0TdWI 8 SADVM/SIATAV IVS
0000 0 ZEG'SET'T %L9 T0L9SL ZEG'SET’T 000°0€ ZEG'SOT'T 609'T0Z'T Iejo1qns
0 0 £6'209 %89 LLT'Loy £6'209 0 £6+'209 15T'185 1en /[ 00Lz uonepodsued |
bunsr ssjsuery yebpngsss 000 DE 0 6EV'EES %99 veb'eve 6EV'EES 000°0€ 6EH'€0S 85+'029 000 / 0092 2dueUSUR B suopessdo
NOILVIYOdSNVYL 8 SNOILVYIdO
siajsuei) /sabueyd ~Toid yjuow -+ ooueles  £20¢-220T papuadxg €z/Te/E €20T-720T  sidjsuell  €70Z-TCOT  ¢C0C-1C0C weiboid/
Yosew Jod wouy 196png 3126png % papuadx3y 19b6png /asnlpy 126png sainjipuadxg uoiPpung
(128p)iour popafosd panosddy alA aiA pasinay 196png panosddy pajpneun

yoiep 'SNLVIS 139ang 135dng A3IAOUddV S.NOILVYONAT 40 Quvod



BOE TRANSFER LISTING - MARCH

FUNCTION / PROGRAM FROM TO ACCOUNT AMOUNT

Reclass: To purchase additional library books for middle school nonfiction. Replace damage/update/improve
collection.
2220 / 440 BCS Online Subscription Services -($2,019.90)
2220 / 440 BCS Library Books $2,019.90

Reclass: To purchase semester 2 music instructional supplies.

1000 / 350 BHS Online Subscription Services -($106.78)
1000 / 350 BHS Dues & Fees -($75.00)
1000 / 350 BHS Workbooks -($23.10)
1000 / 350 BHS  Instructional Supplies ., $204.88

Reclass: Transfer Sped instructional supplies from BHS to BCS.
1000 / 200 BHS Instructional Supplies -($20.21)
1000 / 200 BCS Instructional Supplies $20.21

Reclass: Transfer from Sped supplies to online subscription.
1000 / 200 BHS Instructional Supplies -($300.00)
1000 / 200 BCS Online Subscription Services $300.00

Transfer from Social Studies supplies to PE/Health non-technology repairs & maintenance to cover Fitness Room
repairs shortfall due additional repair time.
1000 / 190 BHS Instructional Supplies -($79.00)
1000 / 180 BHS  Non-Technology Related Repairs $79.00

Reclass: To cover Music instrument repairs.

1000 / 350 BCS Instructional Supplies -($201.40)
1000 / 350 BCS Dues & Fees -($21.00)
1000 / 350 BCS Non-Tech Rep. and Maint. $222.40

Reclass: Transfer from district evaluations & other services to BCS in-district pupil services to cover remainder of
teacher of the deaf services.
2100 / 200 BPS Evaluations and Other Services -(515,418.94)
2100 / 200 BCS In District SY Pupil Services $15,418.94

To cover shortfall in Town CAPA budget for BCS Fire Curtains projected at +/- 50K. BOE approved transfer at 3/9/23
meeting.
2410 / © BCS Health Insurance -($30,000.00)
2600 / O BCS BOE Capital Equipment $30,000.00

Reclass: ELA transfer from Dues & Fees to Textbooks to purchase books for classroom libraries.
1000 / 110 BHS Dues & Fees -($75.00)
1000 / 110 BHS  Textbooks $75.00

8 FY23 Transfers - Mar.xlsx 4/5/2023 1/2



Transfer from Science repair & maintenance to PE and FCS to cover their repair costs.

1000 / 170 BHS Non-Tech Rep. and Maint. -($486.77)
1000 / 180 BHS  Non-Technology Related Repairs $78.77
1000 / 320 BHS  Non-Tech Rep. and Maint. $408.00

To puchase Social Studies 4th & 5th grade Journals and TCl teacher licenses to current.

1000 / 110 BCS Online Subscription Services -($2,127.72)
1000 / 170 BCS Online Subscription Services -($813.91)
1000 / 170 BCS Instructional Supplies -($10.37)
1000 / 190 BCS  Textbooks $916.95
1000 / 190 BCS Online Subscription Services $2,035.05
Reclass: To purchase additional ELA books and supplies.
1000 / 110 BCS Online Subscription Services -($944.77)
1000 / 110 BCS Textbooks -($80.82)
1000 / 110 BCS Instructional Supplies $1,025.59
To cover FCS quarter 4 travel. Transfer from Science dues & fees and Social Studies periodical.
1000 / 190 BHS Periodicals -($103.93)
1000 / 170 BHS Dues & Fees -($75.00)
1000 / 320 BHS  Travel Expense $178.93

To cover Art ceramic supplies for course added. Transfer from Science Non-Technical Repairs & Maintenance and

Science Instructional Supplies to Art Instructional Supplies.

1000 / 170 BHS Non-Tech Rep. and Maint. -($100.03)

1000 / 170 BHS Instructional Supplies -($64.07)

1000 / 105 BHS  Instructional Supplies $164.10
Reclass: To pay for juice for homework club and potatoes for potato bar for teacher appreciation.

2410 / O BCS Professional Development -($78.97)

2410 / O BCS  Food $78.97
Reclass: To pay for Spanish interpreter for Student Lead Conferences.

2410 / O BCS Travel Expense -($150.00)

2410 / O BCS Professional Services $150.00

8 FY23 Transfers - Mar.xlsx 4/5/2023 2/2



%6E°00T %8T'00T %bZ 10T %eT'T0T %90°'T0T %86°00T
T202°0€'9 T0TIE'S T20T'0E'Y T20T°0€'E 720282 Z20TIET
%S6°66 %25 66 %60°66 %L9°86 %16°06 %L0°6T
1202°TECT TZ0T'0E'TT 1202'TE0T 1202°0€'6 120C°'IE'8 1202°'TEL
%8€'T0T %62'T0T %ET'TOT
€202°0€'9 €20T°IE'S €202°0E'Y €202°0€'E €202'82°C €20T°'IE'T
%SZ'TOT %0T'T0T %26°00T %€9°66 %Y 66 %ET'98
20T TETT T20T0E'TT T20T'TE 0T Z202°0€E°6 T20T°1E'8 T0TIEL
%1101 97'Z0E‘s6T'8T ¢ - $ (€5'87S°07) $ (S8°£8829) $ V9'8EL'9LT'ST 00°80V°166°LT $ V101
%Ly TTT 0¥'65€°29 $ 8£°095 $ (T0'SS?) $ (6€LT) $ 20'TLOL9 00°000SS S $334® LSIYILINI
%ILTET L¥'006C6 $ (szeoLe) ¢ * S (96°0ST'E) S 89'vS.86 S 00°000°0L S SYYIA HOIdd
%€6°00T 6E'CVO'EE0'BT  $ Lb'zvl'c $ (zs'e6z'0z) $ (0S'6TL'6S) ¢ V6'TIEOTI'ST  $ 00'80°998LT $ 1V.LOL 8NS
%€6°801T TV'vE9'061T $ 66'209 $ (v€°S69) $ (85¥18) $ SETHPI6T 00'000°SZT $ ANITAW'ddNS
%S0°96 6T ¥IY'699T S (vzezen) S (veozr's) S (80°£ZETT) $ S$8'€60°989°T S 00'T66°LEL'T S JIDIHIA HOLOW
%8€'T0T BL'E66'TLIOT  § TLTLLT S (V8LLSVT) $ (V8LLS'LY) $ VLLLE'SET'IT $  O0LIV'ESE'ST S  ANITYA LNIHHND




a3LianvynNn

%ELT6 LE6LLS 0L LS (E6006C621S) L0 ¥2968E0C$ 00Z¥1°099'1Z% 00°6¢5°¢
T0EST9 (GIT'TZT 1ZC ST TZLLCC CR6TLcGes 00 TZ6 VLSS 00T A
%00°00L (00°'¥68'09%) (00°'768'09%) 00°0% 00'¥68'09$ 00'¥68°09% Jossassy-saolnleg paleys
%29'CL (00°22Z'6%) (00°zzz'6$) 00°29v'vZ$ 00'¥89'ce$ 00¥89'ce$ [Bjuay
%00°00L 00°0.8% 00'0.8% 00'0/8% 00°0$ 000% sioluag
%.6°Sl (02'€22'299) (02°€22'L9%) 0€'92.CL$ 00°000'08% 00°000°08% Jsalsju|
%6881 6L'EEL'LS 6L€EL'LS 61°€eL'L$ 00°000'9% 00°000'9% auoydsja]
%6l°LLC YXA YA WAK:S 1T°8/G'/1$ 12'815'ce$ 00°000'SL$ 00°000'GL$ anuanay "osi
%%0°CZS (Pe0ovZ'Zrs) (PE 0¥z zrs) 99'0¥8'SH$ 00°'180'88% 00'.80'88% 82IM8S el Bulpiing
%€0°LS (S¥'6.6%) (s¥'6.69%) G5'020°'L$ 00°000'2$ 00'000'2$ fieiqr
%0698 (98°228'6%) (98°228'6%) ¥1'2.1'G9% 00°000'G.$ 00°000'G.$ s394 [eloO Buip|ing
%9¢€ 6 (00°¥S+'9%) (00°#S+'9%) 00'L6Z'9% 00'S¥.'CLS 00'stL'ZL$ $994 Uawj}osjeg
%66°LL (S¥'¥0.'8LS) (s¥'v0L'8LS) GG'G62'99% 00°000'G8$ 00°000'G8$ Y810 umo |
%S8'L. (L8908'sZ$) (18908'sZ%) 6L°0L2'06% 00°/LS'9LL$ 00°2ZLG'9LL$ uonin |
O9NUIAIY UMO ], JIY10
%8C 911 96,85 69% 96,85 69% 96 896 961$ 00°I8ELCTS 00°I8ELCTS SJUEI)) J9ylQ [E10,],
%0S'€LL 00°'SE.$ 00°G€.$ 00°6e.'L$ 00°000°'L$ 00°000°L$ Juswaoliojug me
%00°00L 01'82.'20L$ 01L'82.'201L$ 0L'822'201$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Buueygs enusaay jedidiunpy
%00°00L 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°€S0°'LLS 00°€S0°'L LS 00'€S0°'LLS uolezijige)s |edioiuniy
%000 (00°658'2$) (00°658'2$) 00°0$ 00'658'v2$ 00'658'7Z$ sjosloid [edioiunpy
%6589 (99'01L9'c$) (99'0L9'c$) ve€88'/L$ 00v61'LLS 00'v6Y'LLS juel9 uonepodsuel] 10d
%000 (00°000's$) (00°000'G$) 00°0$ 00°000'G$ 00°000's$ Ssjuels) ajels osIp
%.,9'99 (r€°180'L$) (r€°180'L9) 99'291'Z$ 00'¥¥Z'c$ 00'vve'e$ jonbad
%60°€EL 1€°929% 1£'929% LE61G8'ZS 00€68'L$ 00€68'L$ juels suelajap
%S5 901 60°6v$ 60°6v% 60'66.$ 00°0S.$ 00°06.$ psigesig
%0000} 0¥ 0% 0v'0$ 07" 9€G'LES 00'9€S'LES 00'9€S'LE$ ‘quiay paial| meN :10|id
%00°00L 00°0$ 000$ 00'255'9¢€$ 00'255'9¢€$ 00'255'9e€$ juel uonisuel] [edolunpy
sjue.rn JOY10
%9%°0S (00°628°0ZETS) (00ZTZ'EVETS) 00°€09'SYETS 00°ZE€¥'999°C$ 00'ST8'889°C$ PH LD JO 93eis [e10],
%SS'€L (00°2£¥'L$) (007091 $) 00'666'c$ 00°2eP'S$ 00'665'G$ uoneonp3 }npy
%cC¥ 05 (0oo'zee'6LE LS) (00°809°LPEL$) 00'809°L¥E'L$ 00°000°1L99'¢$ 00912°'€89'C$ SO
sjue.rsn uonenpy
INDI3UU0) JO d)el§
%ZT'10T 97'¥68T0Z$ 9Z'7681T0Z$ 9Z°'70€€61'81$ 0080 T66°LT$ 00807 T66°L1$ SOXE[, [e10],
A EZA 0V'65S€CLS 0¥'65€'2L$ 0¥'65€'29% 00°000°GG$ 00°000'G5$ S994 g JSaloU]|
%L.LZEL .¥'006'22$ .¥°006'22$ L¥'006'26$ 00°000°02%$ 00°000'0.$ SoXe| s,JesA Jold
%E6°801 Zr've9'sLs Zr ¥€9'sL$ Zrv€9'061$ 00°000°S.L$ 00°000'GZL$ ANST AN [BJUSWIS|AANS
%G0°96 (18'925'89%) (18°9256'89%) 6L YL¥'699'1L$ 00°'1L66'2EL°'L$ 00°166'2EL°1L$ Xe] S[IYaA Jojopy
%8€°L0L 8/'9/G'6L2$ 8/°9/6'612% 8/°¢66'C/1'91L% 00°/L¥'€S6'SLS 00°.L¥'€G6'GL$ Xe] Auadoid juaung
soxe], A11odo.ag
9NUIAIY puny [EId3Udx)
TASTATI OL
SBJ3.10,] POSIAD 98png pardo
NOLLDATT0D : el 1oSPUHDACORY, 9le( 03 [eNPY S9NUIAY pasiavy  3e8png pardopy

%

0], en( adueeg

0], an( aouepeg

€202 ‘T€ Y2IB - JUBWSIRIS NUSASY E£Z0ZA4 - U0I[OF JO UMO,



4 d3LianvnNn
SLNVYD
NMOL YdHLO
0, w " -* ¢ 0 { = L4 - { { 0 (4 «
%850S (ze¥rS's2S$) (zev1s‘szs$) 89°SPLLESS 00°092°€90°T$ 00°09Z°€90°T$ ANV NOLLVINad
40 d4vOod TV.LOL
%ZL'66 (20'SSS$) (20°SSS$) 86'611'661$ 00'SL6'66T$ 00'SL6'661$ [EUOnIppyY [E10],
%CL’66 (20°5559) (z0'5559) 86'6L7'661$ 00°5.6°661 $ 00656661 $ SpeOoY ply umo]
SLNVYID NMO.L TVYNOLLIAAV
%61'6€ (0£'6S6%2S$) (0€'656%2S$) A 'S8¢ s8¢ Tl e
0 0€'656%ZS$ 0€'65672S$ 04'SZE'BEES 00°582°€98% 00°S8Z°€98% J0 pIeOg 10,
%1901 (00'625°LS1$) (00'625°L5L$) 00'186°LL$ 000L5'69L% 000L5'69L$ JUBl9 YISSH dYv
%00°001L 00°0$ _ 000% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 11 ¥3SS3
%00°00L 00'86%'Z$ 00'86¥'C$ 00'861'C$ 000% 00°0$ suoieuoqg
%08°¢8 Aoo.wtmv (00°zLL9) 00'828% 00°000°L$ 00°000°L$ Wv3Ll
%S€'CC ﬁoo.wmm_ 162$) (00°856'162$) 00°2¥0'¥8$ 00°000'9.¢$ 00°000'9.€$ Juel9 30I0HD
Y%¥¥'LL So.mmo.@_\@ (00629'91%) 00°L2L'L¥$ 00°00%'85% 00°00%'85% 443HS
%9€ 69 hom.mmm_mmwv (0e'€22'€99) 0L'LLZ'EVLS 00°G8¥'90¢$ 00°68¥'902$ Sjuely |elopad
%6S°C6 (00°9¥8'€$) (00°9v8'c$) 00'¥¥0'8v$ 00°068°L5% 00°068°'L5% JUBIY) }SO] SSa0Xxy
NOILLYONA3d 10 ayvod
dA4SIAII OL
1SeDaI0, pasIady 193png paydopy
NOILDATT0D 01 anq soue[eg o[, ang soueeg 3je( 03] [Ny SONUSAIY pasia’y  393png paydopy

%



*$398pnq J1ayy ul Asuow 4Snous SABY 30U [jIM [98) aM 38U SjusLiliedaq

%

pasinay

%CT'T9 %EL LS %Sb°2S %12'99 LT'STL'ELT'T S| 81°€Ee8'99Z  $ | se'svs‘Ovv'c  $ | 80°9Lv'LOE S | 00'T6L°2EV'9 S | 00'T6LZEV'9 S sjelol
%ETEL 90'#SZ'EST S | 00°006 S | 90'¥STPST S | ¥6'662'8TH S | 00'¥Sv'eLS S | 00'vSvTLS S Uoi323||0D 315

%29'9L %ET'TY %LSES %EE 09 TT'SE8 S - S | 2T°SE8 S | 88°692'T $ [ 00'sote $ | 00°S0T'2 S UOI1BAI9SUOD
%88'TL %¥8°89 %T09L AR ZA 9 ETT VL S | 08549 S | 92°68L'8L S | ¥£°8199T¢ S | 00°80¥'s6z S | 00°80¥'S62 S Aeign
%0E VL %S9°LS %0679 %8189 85'642°0S S | 00°SST'E S | 89'vEY'ES S | z¥r'e90'901 S | 00°86¥°6ST S | 00'86¢'65T S $92IAJ3S |B120S / SIoIuaS
%0829 %95°0L %ST'16 %SLEL 92'18S'L S = S | 92185, S | ¥L962'TC S [ 00'8/8°82 S | 0084882 S ulwpy yijeaH alqnd
%0E°€E9 %ETT9 %8L°S9 %8099 65'€95C/LT S | sSvesze S | ¥1°880's62 S | 98455805 S [ 00'9%9°€08 S | 009%9°€08 S sdQ 3uipjing umoy /s)ed
%000 %00°0 %609 %8E'9 0S'8€8°E S - S | 06°8€8°¢ S | 05192 s [ 00’001V $ | 00°00T'Y S uoissiwwo) 3uipjing d1jqnd
%SETL %87°95 %T9°08 %9L°LL 0£¥S0'€2T S | 79 TEV'66 S | z6'ssv'zee S [ 80'TEE089 S | 00°£T8200'T S| 00°£T8T00'T § 392435 pue shemysiH
%61'19 %08°6S %ET'09 S1'858'S S ST'8S8'S S | S8'7€8'8 S | 00°€69VT S | 00°E69YT S juswageue| Aduadlswg

%0L ¥T %S8'TE %8 EY %Y1 0Y 79°9ST'61 S | 6668 s | T9'9vz'6T S | 6E'ESLTT S | 00000°2E S | oo-000zE S [eysJelAl 3414
%TL'S8 %00°00T  [%00°0 %L1'96 00°00T S - S | 0000T S [ 00°000°€ S | ooroot'e S | 00°00T‘E S [043U0) |ewiuy
%L9°€8 %8L°89 %¥S79 %62°SL 9¢'¥%9'65 S [ 88'9€8T/ S | YT'TI8P'TET S | 98'€06'601 S | 00°s8€'THE S [ 00'sse‘Tve S uolIssiwwo) aJi4
%TCT %CT'T %0T'C %6E°0 87'89/'6C¢E S - S | 82°89L'62€E S| eL182't S [ 00'0S0‘TEE S | 00°0S0'TEE S 321j0d
%917'82 %0099 %S6'7S %¥0°59 PT9€6°CT S| Svoly S | 65°90¥'Ee S | T¥90z'zy S | 00°€19°59 S | 00°€T9’S9 S Suoi33|3
%80 V€ %ETLT %60°0€ %¥0°LT G9'0£9'T S - S | S9°089T S | SE'¥09 S | 00°Ss€2'C S| 006€2°C S Spuejam/spuejuj
%00°00T %00°0 %8T°S6 %C6'¥6 00°8TE S = s [ oo'8TE s [ o0'0ov6's S | 00'852‘9 $ | 008529 S 3jeqo.id
%CL9L %T8°09 %S2'S9 %S58°69 STLEQ'EY S - S | STLESEY S | S£'295T0T S | 00°00v'SYT S | 00°00¥'SPT S ddueJnsu| Apadoud
%02 9€ %L£9°0T %0C°8€ %80°St 9.'006 S [ 00'szz S |94S2T'T s | vTyts s [ 000v9'T s [ 000v9'T S s|eaddy jo pieog 3ujuoz
%YL ET %LSTT %T8TE %18'vS LL7076'T S - S| 120261 S | €T6TET S | 00'0SZ'y S | 00'0sz't S 3ujuoz g 3ujuueld
%0T L %LTSL %8S°'T9 %LT'TL 78'16.'86 s |ooteL'Ly S | z8Tzs'ovT S | 8T'0ET'96T S | 00'es9‘zre S | 00°€59'ZYE S asn pueq
%C8'EL %LY'TL %EV'9L %06°S. vL°T0Z'EE S | 68°€STC S | €9'ssg'se S | Levob'z0T S [ 00°09L°LET S | 000092°LET S 43|10 umo |
%6889 %6L°€9 %SL 9 %SS 0L 0€'¥62'S0E S 2 s [ 0E'v6Z'S0E S | 0L TET'TEL $ | 00'92S9€0'T  $ | 009259€0'T s)ijauag asutl4
%E9'E9 %¥E 69 %SL'EL %66°89 79'v82'8¢ S - S | z9'v87'8t S | 8€°€76'79 s | 00'80Z'16 s [ 00'802'16 S 10129]|0) xe].
%09°0L %EV 69 %¥2 29 %8E WL 617°'88S€E S | 00°S/S S | 67°€9T'vE S | TS'8¥6°96 S | 00°ZITIET S | 00°ZTTTET S 10sS358Y
%Sv'76 %ES'LL %8S'EL %TE 6L 0070009 S ® S | 00°000'9 $ | 00°000°€Z S | 00°000°67 S | 00°000'67 S Sunipny
%¥S°L9 %YE 69 %LO'TL %9S'TL 8C'€9529 S - S | 8z°€9529 S | 2/°786'69T S | 0019bS'LET S | 009bS‘LET S uoijeJisiuiwpy |eldueuly
%89'6€ %60°6T %E6'LT %86'8€E 0S'ZTVE'T S s S | 0SZreET $ | 05458 S [ 000022 S | 00002z S sJueul jo pieog
%CT'T9 %BEL'LS %Sy'TS %89°€S £9'/90'8¢Z¢€ S | 00'¥SO‘ET S| Z9TET'TPE S | EEVET'L9€ S | 00195280/ S | 00795280, S uorelsiuIWpy

0ZAd TZAd eAd pasuadx3 papuadxaun dueiqunoiuy due|eg alA asuadx3y 198png 123png paydopy

€20T ‘TE Yo1eIN £20TA4




saafojdwa asupuiy z 10f 13]A1 y3m bujuipay pauunjdun 13102 03 :3jpuciipy

dueuld - $934 3 ang wo4 ddueuld - Sulules] |BUOISS3}0.d 0l 00°SY
4333s pjs mau 31f 03 s)In43 13qqni fo asnydzind a3yl Jof :3jpuonpy
Aemy3iH - Bulwwi) 9a1]  wouy Aemy8iH - Juswdinby o) 00°006'9
$10323dsui buipjinq Aipsodway And 03 papaau aip spunf :ajpuoiny
9sM pueq g 3ulp|ing - [|joJAed  wouy 9sM puel 1B Sulp|ing - ||0JABd JSYID  OL  00°52ZST
40f pa3abpnq jou 10323Jj0) X0 pup 1330/ fo I0A3SIBAY ay3 Aq sbujjiow 03 anp :3jpuoiipy
J12dQ Suip|ing umo] - sayddns  wouy 'J9dQ 3uip|ing umo] - adeisod 0] 00°000°‘E

€20T Ydo1.|N 10§ sidjsuel] €20ZAA




3/15/23
3/15/23
3/16/23

3/21/23

3/23/23

3/28/23

3/30/23

4/04/23

4/06/23

Town of Bolton, Connecticut
Board of Finance
Budget Calendar

FY2024 Budget Review

Board of Selectmen Budget Due to Board of Finance
Board of Education Budget Due to Board of Finance

Board of Finance Regular Meeting — with Board of Education re: FY2024 Budget
7:15 PM

Board of Finance Special Meeting - with Board of Selectmen re: FY2024 General Government,
Capital & Debt Budgets - Location Town Hall 7:15 PM (THIS IS A TUESDAY)

Board of Finance Special Meeting - Budget Deliberations (if necessary)
Location: Town Hall 7:15 PM

Board of Finance Special Meeting - Budget Deliberations (if necessary)
Location: Town Hall 7:15 PM (THIS IS A TUESDAY)

Board of Finance Special Meeting - Budget Deliberations (if necessary)
Location: Town Hall 7:15 PM

Board of Finance Special Meeting - Budget Deliberations (if necessary)
Location: NRMC Room B 7:15 PM (THIS IS A TUESDAY)

Board of Finance Special Meeting - Budget Deliberations (if necessary)
Location: Town Hall 7:15 PM

4/10-4/14/23 Bolton Public Schools Spring Recess

4/18/23

4/20/23

4/21/23
4/21/23
4/25/23

5/04/23

5/10/23
5/18/23

5/19/23
5/19/23
5/23/23

Board of Finance Special Meeting - Budget Deliberations (if necessary)
Location: Town Hall 7:15 PM (THIS IS A TUESDAY)

Board of Finance Regular
7:15 PM

Budget Filed with Town Clerk (5 days prior to Public Hearing)
Public Notice Issued (5 days prior to Public Hearing)

Public Hearing/Board of Finance Special Meeting (if necessary)
Time: 7:15 PM (THIS IS A TUESDAY)

Location: Town Hall

Board of Finance Special Meeting (if necessary)
Location: Town Hall 7:15 PM

Board of Finance - Must adopt the budget on or before this date

Board of Finance Regular Meeting
7:15 PM

Budget Filed with Town Clerk (5 days Prior to Referendum)
Budget Question Due to Town Clerk (5 days prior referendum)

Budget Referendum



